
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

2040 S. PACHECO 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505 

(505) 827-7131 

April 30,1996 

Cross Timbers Oil Company 
810 Houston Street - Suite 2000 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-6298 
Attention: Edwin S. Ryan, Jr. 

Administrative Order NSP-1757 

Dear Mr. Ryan: 

Reference is made to your application dated April 9, 1996 for a non-standard 40-acre oil 
spacing and proration unit consisting of the following acreage in the Monument-Tubb Pool: 

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH. RANGE 38 EAST. NMPM 

Section 7: NEM NEM 

It is my understanding that this unit is to be dedicated to your existing Christmas Well No. 
2 (API No. 30-025-29048), located at a standard oil well location for the Monument-Tubb Pool 380 
feet from the North line and 420 feet from the East line (Unit A) of said Section 7. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 3 of the "Special Rules and 
Regulations for the Monument-Tubb Pool", as promulgated by Division Order No. R-2800, as 
amended by Division Order No. R-l0128, the above-described non-standard oil spacing and 
proration unit is hereby approved. 


